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of age when he came to Taranaki, and proved
himself such a hero. The last thirty years of
his life were spent at Reefton, where he died
on the thirteenth of July, 1903. ¢“The pass-
_ing away of Father Rolland,” writes the fol-
lowing issue of the Tnangahuwa Heradd, “will
leave a gap in the life of the West Coasters
which we doubt if any other man can A7
T the leading article of the sawe numher
it says: “Some vears ago the old gentleman
came in for a little moncy, hut he did not
touch it himself.  Tle siraichtway willed it
for the education of young priesis. ©T have
no sons of my own’ ihe old man,
‘thercfore T will sive it to the sons of the
Church. . . The atrendance at the funeral
vesterday was estimated at considerably over
2000, and is the largest assemblare that has
ever taken place at Reefton.”?
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FTATHYIR TLAMIMLA
veplaced Father Rolland at New Plymouth.
MHe bhuili a chureh which was
by Brshop Redwood on Seplember 28, 1875,
wd wlnel, ropluced by e present
elinrel was for smne yeurs used as a parish
Ton Jaomeary, 1872 first chureh
new  selilement of  Lnglewood  was
hlessed and opened by Father Tampila, nssis-
ted by Father Pertnis, who was then sta-
Lioned at Hawera. From the day of his
ovdination-——Christmas Dav, 1842 a1 Rusvoll
in the Bay of Tslands, Father Lampila gave
evidence of a life of humble haliness, which
tonched 1he hearis of all who knew b,
Legends, which may ot e despised as worth-
Jews, attest this. Boi the “reial Ty fire™ s
no legend: it is an histerical facl. He in-
vited a certain Anglican elergyman to make
good in public discussion some assertions he
had  made concerning e Cathobic mission
and 1ts priests. The elergyinan attended with
a larvge number of Notives, and offered (o
put the statesenls Lie Tend wende o the test
of aw ardeal by fice: lot thow holly cnsl
themselves into the midst of o WMazing fire,
and the one that was wot covsumed would
have truth on
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his side. Father Tampila,
having got the nceessary consent from the
Bishop, presented himself on the appointed
day, prepared to face the ordenl. The par-
son, panic-stricken, confessed that he had
been only joking. The “‘joke” cost him many
of his adherents, who soon became docile
children of Moly Church.

All the priests so far mentioned were mem-
bers of the Society of Mary, then a young
Society that had been founded in Lyons, and
authorised by Papal Brief in 1836. It had
for its first Superior-General he who is now
revered in the Church as the Venerable Jean-
Claude-Marie Colin. It undertook to carry
on the ordinary priestly minislry amongst
the people that the priests around them were
carrying on, but in addition to this, its
special vocation was to maintain colleges,
and to labor for foreign missions. How

-nobly it carried out its twofald pnrpose—
apud fideles ef infideles—1is kuown in every
part of the Oid World and the New. That
pits saintly and cultured menbers did success-

"ful work in Taranaki, their successars and
the Catholic people have good reason ta re-
member with gratitude. They proved them-
selves worthy children of Mary; tlhey were
filled with the spirit of their Institute, they
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lives the virtues laid
down Tor their cuidanes by their venerable
Fomnnder  the spirit of  the

maifosted in their
Blessed  Virgin,
humility, self-denial, and unswerving Slelity
to e Holy See. The labors and hardships
they endured i sowing the Good Seed have
made it casy for their suecessors to gather
in vich Woo' worth ihe
iy that iurns ingrate to their memory.

harvests of sonls.
The only member of the Society now in Tara-
naki s Father Menard. the scholarly pastor
ol Okato and Provinetal Maort Missioner., He
is a mar of many parts; hat to those out-
sicle the fuld he s hest for the skitl
with which he used Toowive new Life fo mangy
disabled motors alonge the Main South Boasd,
and which Tl

Know

with used Lo sel o order
many velfractory maehines in the neighbor-
i eregomeries, Now thal waraves and en-

wineers are hecoming common, he is per-
mitted to devote himsell entirely to spiritual
ministrations.
FATHERS BERRKLER AND CHAS-

TAGNON.

lad charge of New Plymouth frem 1879 4l
1884, The latter huilt the first chnreh at
Stratford, and established the Sisters  of
Notre Dawe des Missions at New Plymonth,
where they huilt their fine convent on land
that bhad been made over to them by the

Bishop of the diocese.
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came in 1884, and during g four or five
yvears did great work in the parish.
a fine preacher, lecturer, and writer, and
contributed a lengthy series of Drilliant
articles to the New Zewlowd Toblet.  Afler
clearing off the parvish debt, he set abont
huilding o portion of the present preshylery.
For this he hegged far and wide; he even
wrale to the Pope and (o the King of Spain
for subseriptions.  From his Holiness  he
received a handsome amount, and it s to
he assumed that Alphonso X1T, or his widow,
Downa Maria. Christina, sent something o
one who eowld write 1in Spanish from Tar-
away New Zealand and whe could say that
he had bheen edneated in Spain.

He was

THIE MISSIONS) STRATIFORD

Ahout thix Lime the first ehorel in Okato
wis aponed and blessed by the Archbishop.
The weleone te his Grace is spoken of 1o
this day by the farmers at che foot of the
mottntain, ity of (hese wwder the com-
mand of Mr., MacReynolds met him at Oa-
kuea, and having bowed io the pommel of
their saddles fur the episeopal blessing, they
preceeded to awake every eeho in the moun-
tain by their cheering. His Grace Dlessed
the church, commending the people for their
faitle and gencrosiiv, Aller the celehration
a party of thivly condueted lom 1o Pari-
Iiaka, where ihey were a#lb hospitably enier-
Fadned 1o Toneh, were the
that they soreounded

S caplivated

chicfs by his Gernce,

Fim and would wet et hon leave the pah
unhil he had premived to coine apain in the
eier fndure, '

Perhaps the hes<t konown man along the
old coach voad from Hawera to New Plyv-
mouth for half a2 coniury was Mreo Marcns
Jo MacHevunlds, whose name 1 have nen-
tioned, and who is st hale and bearly in
lis house in the B Road near Opunake.
The present generation ol Hawera Cathelies
may net bhe aware of what 1he  preseat
parishes of South Taranaki owe to him, hut
if Fathers Pertuis and Grogan esuld speal
ther would tell of remarkable devotion to
the canse of the Chureh on his part. It
was e whe held the outooest of the parish
For the anocl-travelled pricsts: it was he who
vathered  Lhe praver when  no
pricst was at hand, s red from a pions
hook Tor the and in-
steaction: 1L was he who fook The priests
from house to hovse, Iimnting up stray Cath-
olics Tronmt PPihama o Oakura, and pathered
funds alone thai road for the aviny needs of
the ihen Targe parish of ilawers.
the devoled service 1o the  parish
priest in Opuvake to-dav. May God grat
hint many more years fooearey an his noble
work and edify all whoe witness it. 1 do not
know avvene in el disteiet fo whem the
Chureh was more indebicd in the eavly daxs,
nnless it was iy went to
her reward some len or fwelve yvears auo.

{To he continved.)
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